<) YAMAHA

April 13,2010

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Request for Class II Permissive Change
FCCID: AG6RYITWIITXA

Original gant date: ~ 10/04/2009

Applicant: Yamaha Corporation

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to reqﬁest a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: AGRYITW11TXA, originally
granted on October 4, 2009.

We made the following changes.

-Form Change of Antenna A (Pattern Antenna)

-Antenna Gain Change of Antenna A (Pattern Antenna): 3.23dBi=> 0.1dBi
-Removal of Antenna B (Pattern Antenna)

-Position Change of RF Module

For details, please refer to Photos and Antenna Speciﬁcation of Original Model and
Permissive Change Model. There is no change for the specification of wireless module
itself.

According to the test result, this modification is concluded for Class II Permissive Change.
And, it complies with Part 15 Subpart C of FCC rules.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

\
| BN
Mr. Kazushi Tamai
Engineering Manager
Technology Development Group 3






